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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

> Back to OneMotoring

Wehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owrier ID:

Vehicle Details

Viehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Wehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour;
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Pald:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility;

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount;
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 25 Sep 2019

Company
2920

SMB1421Y

Mo

26 5ep 2019

MAN

NL320F (A22) 11L AUTO ABS TURBO
Multicolor

2014

50337612283765
WMAAZ2ZTIETO02135
$259,407.00

08 Jul 2014

08 Jul2014

o

$0.00

Mo

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

OK




SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates
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" Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iil.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 26 September 2019 2:11 PM
To: Goh Kok Khoon (Auto Sves/ARC/ARC/Buses); ‘sur@lkkauto.com'’; Admin-D
(LEKAuUta)
Ce: Catherine Lee Sau Chan (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Buses); Tay Boon Chew (Auto
Svcs/ARC/ARC/Buses); Sherini Pillai
Subject: RE: SMB1421Y - Survey (1ll)
Attachments: ARC - Repair Estimate (76).pdl; SAS2674856 (1)pdf ;_ggr"ﬁ] % ’ﬂ J 204
il In
Dear Sir / Mdm, Pt gw
Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SMB1421Y and let us have your report urgently. W or -, S"IW-(

This claim will be handled by Ms Shern.
*Kindly upload this survey request email ta meriman

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

. INDM
o . IHTERN#TICINAI.
( Insurance
I RGAFODRTE
emving D regiss gingw | BET

64 Cecll Street; #05 - 108 Bullding
Singapore 048711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: Goh Kok Khoon (Auto Svecs/ARC/ARC/Buses) [mailto:GohKK2@smrt.com.sg]

Sent: 26 September, 2019 1:51 PM

To: Motor Claim - lIl <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Cc: Catherine Lee Sau Chan (Auto Sves/ARC/ARC/Buses) <catherineleesc@smrt.com.sg>; Tay Boon Chew (Auto
Sves/ARC/ARC/Buses) <BoonChew Tay@smrt.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SMB1421Y - Survey (11

Hi,

« Weselected LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

From: Motor Claim - III [mallto:motorclaim@iii.com.sq]
Sent: 26 September 2019 13:46

To: Goh Kok Khoon (Auto Sves/ARC/ARC/Buses)
Subject: RE: SMB1421Y - Survey (II1)

Dear Sir / Mdm,




We acknowledge receipt of your email.
We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

# LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
* Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

. INDlh
P INTERNATIONAL
( InsuraNCE
SI NG AFDEDN
I —— T

64 Cacll Street; #05 - 108 Bullding
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext— 248

From: Goh Kok Khoon (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Buses) [mailto;:GohKK2 @smrt.com.sg]
Sent: 26 September, 2019 12:48 PM

To: Motor Claim - Il <mgtorclaim @iii.com.seg>

Cc: Catherine Lee Sau Chan (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Buses) <catherineleesc@smrt.com.sg>; Gerald Tan Chwee Hock
(Auto Sves/ARC/ARC/Buses) <tanchweehock@smrt.com.sg>; Tay Boon Chew [Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Buses)
<BoonChew. Tay@smrt.com.sg>; Balgish Binte Abdul Halil (Auto Sves/Claims & IA/Claims & IA/Buses)
<BalgishBAH@smrt.com.sg>; Karen Chan Siau Chin (Auto Sves/Claims & IA/Claims & IA/Buses)
<ChanSiauChin@smrt.com.sg>; Tan Wei Teck (Auto Sves/Claims & IA/Claims & IA/Buses)
<TanWeiTeck@smrt.com.sg>

Subject: SMB1421Y - Survey {11}

Hi

Kindly arrange to survey the vehicle SMBE1421Y within 48 hours according to GIA guide line, invelving your insured
SHDGB32K .

Insurance Company : I

Vehicle is in Woodlands Bus Depot

Regards

Boon Chew
HP 97392848

Kok Khoon
HP 85451882

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

2




DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

* If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
vou by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Intemnet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Lid.

Registration No. 198703792-K

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

If vou are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
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
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment,
India International Insurance Pte Lid.

Registration No. 198703792-K




352020 Merimen a-Claims
Print Received Message

This mall is associated wilh :

*SMB1421Y
[SHD6832K]
TP
SMRT BUSES LTD
Sep 23 2019 7:00PM
[COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD)
SMRT Automotive Services Pte Lid

From India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) (Il_SG). sant on 12112/2019 15:16 PM.
To LKK_HQ
Subject  TO REJECT TP CLAIM

Hi LKK,

Comfort has recovered 100% from SMRT. Video uploaded also shows OID NAF.
As such, please proceed to reject claim from SMRT,

Rgds
Sherini

hﬂpljinlnq.lpm.mdmnﬂmﬂdﬂmﬂnﬂu.dm%lmmu&mmﬂw_wﬂﬂﬂ=ﬁmJEMCFTQKENW!'STln!lﬁlﬂﬂﬂild*ﬁ?.. "




Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

" From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)
Sent: Wednesday, 25 March 2020 10:47 AM
Teo: OngHuaYen@smrt.com.sg; Tan Wei Teck (Auto Sves/Claims & IA/Claims & |A/Buses)
Ce: Chong Fei Yuan (Auto Sves/Claims & |A/Claims & IA); Balgish Binte Abdul Halil (Auto

Sves/Claims & 1A/Claims & 1A/Buses); Tan Wei Teck (Auto Sves/Claims & |A/Claims &
IA/Buses); Karen Chan Siau Chin (Auto Sves/Claims & I1A/Claims & |A/Buses)

Subject: RE: OUR REF:BUS/09/19/1066 - ACCIDENT ON 23/09/19 INVOLVING SMB1421Y AND
SHDGB32K ALONG STAMFORD RD JUNCTION WITH QUEEN ST ( BEF BS:04121-SMU )

Attachments: Video - OID (14).MP4

Your Ref: SMB 1421Y Without Prejudice

Our Ref: CC4/1N9017061/Egb3

Dear 5irs/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHD 4832K(Ill) & SMB 1421Y ON 23/09/2019
We refer to the above matter,

We have reviewed the matter and we are of the view that our driver is not liable for the accident, Our Insured
has recovered 100% from your client. Video uploaded also shows Our Insured is within in his own lane.

In view of the above, we have our principal instruction to deny liabllity and unable to look into your client's
matter.

Thank you,

Mote: This video footage is solely for investigation and shall not be reproduced. You undertake fo preserve ifs
confidentiality and will not disclose, provide or make available the video footage in whole or in part, to any
third party.

Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving the
matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of Hability, whatsoever, should be deemed { inferred from this
negotiation of terms/sattlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues of
liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.

Best Regunds,
Cecifia Chong | Case Handler
LK Asito Consultants Pre Lod

Phone: 67494274 | email: CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com | fox; 67414108
BUE 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Averme 1, #02-25 | S408933)

ESR2 SET Sowe the Farthe Promt Oy WheT nacessary

1




Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |
...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)
Direct Settlement
CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case Hotified Est Submitted Ad) Assigned Add) Rpt Ad| Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
|25 Mar 2020 g::g;“ e $81,850.00 $51,850.00 """"""! . Yor Survey
| l:n‘lﬂlﬂl lﬂ"ﬂl'ﬂl !m!ml mm] ﬁm-t-!

Maln

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS | [Created by adjuster]
Trsured - |COMFORT TRANMSPORTATION PTE LTD, Co Reg, Mo 1993038318
E:‘I:‘!‘_ *IHIE.IIH LTD, Co Aeg. No.: 19BIOI29Z0
Vihicle Reg. 23/09/2019 19:00 - :59
Ne. SMB1421Y Dite of LS8 | (g Manths and 15 Deys From LTA Aeg Date (Man ¥r]]
Ciaim Type: | TP / MCT19090578 Polley/Cover | mcoMoo1s
Vehicle Reg.
Mo SHDEEIIX rovd *“'“ B- 19093700MF B2
[Insured): | i
[Excess

Repgires:

SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd {Woodlands) G0 Woodlands Industrial Park B4, 757705 woodlands - Tel! 68661628

Hanaling
Insiirar

1ndis International Insurancs Pte Lid (HQ) - Tel 83476100 .., [Handied by Sherini Pillal]

Claimant's
Insuter

M5 First Capital Insurance Ltd (MQ) - Tel: 52222311

Adjuster:

LKK Auto Consultants Pis Ltd (HQ) - Tel 6256-3561 . [Handled by CHEN TSUE YEE] ... [Final Rpt due 08/10/2019]

ASSOCIATED MATIL RECEIVED

wiew il | Compote Case Mall |

o 111 _5G (15/03/2020): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$0.00) - SMB1421Y - Claim Handler: Sherinl Pillal
o [1_5G (13/13/2019): TO REJECT TP CLAIM
« 115G (31/10/2019): Alart - Ad] Mandate Malntained - SME1421Y - Claim Handier: Sherini Pillal

Mo reulte

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS=
Due Date

view il | Sesrcn Tasks | Create New Tas | compiete |
Priority Type Tesk Group  Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On  Done?

https://singapore.merimen.conv/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=d... 30/3/2020




Mernimen e-Claims Page 1 of 2
Claim Documents
*SMB1421Y (MCT19090578)
[SHDEB32K]
T
SMRT BUSES LTD
Sep 23 2019 7:00PM
[COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD]
SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

Video [1 - B_
o | Finafizea On India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 |31/10/19 1436 | Yides - DID @ | Loac Mpa
Photos/ Images I}@ &
Mo | Aslabel/Reocrder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 |owioy19 20:27 | Genersl View 0| oaws | A
2 |0L/10/19 30:37 | General View D | Losd o
3 |ou/10v19 20:27 | Genersl View 0| mdvs | A
4 |01/10/1920:27 | Geners! View QO civs | B
5 |0110/1920:27 | General View @ | oedwc | & |
6 [0U10/1920:27 | Genersl View O v | M4

7 |01/10/1920:27 | Genersl View o Q| tosawc |
& |Oy10/1920:27 | General View D | lcediec | M
9 |01/10/1920:27 | Genarsl View 0| esars | A
10 |01/10/1920:27 | General View @ | tadrws | @A
i1 |01/10/19 20:27 | General View 0| waws | B
12 |0U/10/1920:27 | General View Q| i | A
13 |01/10/18 20:27 | General View O bads | A
14 |01/10/15 20:37 | Genersl View Q| weaws B
|18 | 00710719 20:27 General View ! toaa s | @
|18 |oL/10/1% 20:27 Ganeral View B ars | H
117 |0U10/1% 20:27 | General View ﬁ Load G | B
18 |00 20:27 General View @ | Loadws | F |
15 |01/10/19 20:37 | Gerers| View @ | osaws | A
20 |01/10/19 20:27 | General View @ | waarwc | B
21 |ornoris 20:27 Chasais Number 0| wsaws | A
17 |oui6/is 20:27 | Odemeter Reading @ | tadwc | A
21 01100192028 | Aner Repair Phots 0| toaws | A
24 |01/10/1920:28 | After Repair Photo @ | leacwc | A
25 |01/10/19 20:28 After Repair Photo g Load PG | HA
26 |01/10/1970:28 | After Repair Photo O edaws | B
27 |owoiie 2028 After Repalr Photo g load G | BA
18 |01/10/19 20:18 After Repair Photo 0| s | A
24 |01/10/29 20:28 | After Repalr Photo 0| weaws | A
30 |01/10/19 20:28 | After Repair Photo @ | aaws | @
31 |01/10/1920:28 | Amter Repair Photo @ | 1o0ews | ¥ |
12 |01/108/19 20:28 | After Repair Photo @ | ews | BB
31 |01/10/19 2028 | After Repalr Phote 0| iodes | B4
3 (01/10/19 2028 | After Repalr Photo @ | eaws | A
Documentation 1perpage [~]| B
No |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 |27/09/19 1448 | EMAIL FROM 111 DD 26092019 E Load PDF

2 |27/0919 14:48 | TP ESTIMATE Load POF

3 |27/06/19 1448 | TP GIA REPORT 0 | Losdor

4 |27/00/19 §7:25 TP ESTIMATE- MARKED ) | Losd POF

https://singapore.merimen.com/\ claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 30/3/2020




Merimen e-Claims Page 2 0f 2

Video !: per page | ] | =)
No_|Finblred On Indla International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
5 |35/03730 10:47 REJECTION EMAIL TO TP @) | ioacFoF

Na- | Firalirzd On India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbaall | Print
1 |30/09/18 0B:45 | Singapore Accident Statemant ) | Load poF

Documents Checklist

There are no document checklists configured.,

Our Checkiist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pie Lid
o~
W

Show Remarks To: L Handling Insurer
Wity Ssrriy pee privels i poy e § b ether prtee

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_... 30/3/2020




Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coreg No 1sssorsssm)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax 6844-8805 Emall: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CC4/MI18017061/EGS302

Date: 30/0372020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: India Intemational Insurance Ple Lid  Policy No: MCOMDD15
Claimant .
Vehicle No : SMB1421Y Insured Vehicle No : SHDBE3ZK
Date of Loss: 23082019 MNature of Claim: ™ Claim No: MCT 18090578
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SMB1421Y
Make & Model: MAN NL3Z0F (A22), 105D (M) Engine No: 50337612283765
Reg. Date: 0BMAT72014 (Man. Year: 2014) Chassis No: WMAAZ22ZZ2ETO02135
Colour Muilti-coloir Odometer: 477188 km
Engine Capacity: 10518 cc
Marke! Value/New Car NIA
Prica:
Sum Insured (S$): Market Valua/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering [Serviceabls): Yes Footbrake [Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 27570 R22.5 Rear Tyre Size: 275/T0R22.5
Front Lefi Side Goodyear 5 mm Rear Left Side: Goodyear 5 mm
Front Right Side Goodyear 5 mm Rear Right Side: Goodyear 5 mm
The above valuss represent the emaminag fyre eads depth
|COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %|
Parts 298650 200,00 2,786.50 93.30
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,053.00 1,696,00 357.00 17.38
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (5§) 5,039.50 1,896.00 3,143.50 62.38
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 1,850.00
Nett Amount (55) 5,039.50 1,850.00 3,189.50 63.29
Global Sum Settlement [S5) 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 26/08/2010
Date Inspecied; 26/09/2018 Inspected At SMRT Automotive Services Pte Lid
(Woodlands)
B0 Woodlands Industrial Park E4
Singapore 7577056
Estimated Period of Repair: 2.0 days
Adjuster;: CHEN TSUE YEE Manager: Chong Pui Lin

NOTE: This report represents our findings af ihe time and pisce of inspechon sfatad Naven, Such mepecion has been camed out fo the best of our
imowledge and abiity but any ather Nabity under any athar circumatances (s herehy expressly axclided.
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: (Last Synchrontsed. 30 Mar 2020)

Parts: NIA MAN NL320F (A22) 10.5 D (M) (Model not avallable in databasa)
Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SMB1421Y)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

IFur‘Ihlr Info: ltemsivalues not in reference catelogue are prefixed with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *PAMEL SIDE R6 FOR MAN A22 BUS Repair 1,776.80F *.F
2 1 *PANEL SIDE R7 FOR MAN A22 BUS Repair BB5.50F “F
3 1 *TRIM WHEELARCH FOR MB OCS00LE BUS Repair 124 20F “~F
4 1 *STICKER SMRT Necessary 20000FS “200.00FS

F=Franchize pari S=SpcNatt
Total Parts (S§) 2,986.50 200.00

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out |
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
Thers are no now miscellaneous items selectod,
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE & INSTALL ALL ABOVE ITEMS AND REPAIR  New 1.325.00 1,060.00
OTHERS DAMAGED AFFECTED AREAS
2  PROVIDE LABOUR AND MATERIAL TO PUTTY AND New 728.00 636.00
RESPRAY ABOVE REPAIR ITEMS
Gross Labour Cost (S5) 2,053.00 1.686.00

Report was unsubmifted dunng this print-out

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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